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A Chronology of Planning, Development, and Controversy
in the Upper Rogue River Basin

1861 First recorded (by white settlers) flooding of the Rogue River.

1865 A wagon road was constructed by the U.S. Army along the upper Rogue
River, which ran through what was to become Cr^er Lake National Park and
over to Fort Wamath.

1874 First sawmill in the upper Rogue country built on lower Mill Creek near
Prospect.

1882 Post offices established at Prospect (Deskins) and near Trail on lower Elk
Creek (Whelpley).

1893 Cascade Range Forest Reserve proclaimed by President Grover Cleveland.
It included portions of what is now the Rogue River National Forest, but no
funds were provided for management until 1897.

1897 First mine in the upper Rogue established on Elk Creek. This was the only
mine in the area ever to be of any economic consequence.

1898 The headquarters of the Cascade Range Forest Reserve's Southern District
were located at Prospect until 1902.

1900 A U.S. Geological Survey publication contained estimated volumes of timber
for the CRFR. Included in the report were figures for the forest reserve
townships of the upper Rogue.

1902 Crater Lake National Park established.

1908 Crater (changed to Rogue River in 1932) and Umpqua national forests created
from the dividing up of the Cascade Range Forest Reserve. Small cabins
"ranger stations" were established at Union Creek, Mill Creek, Brown's Cabin,
Huckleberry Mountain, and Woodruff Meadow.

1909 Oregon Conservation Commission estabiished by the legislature to solidify
support for conservation policies in the state (abolished 1915). The legislature
also adopted a procedure for initiating and recording water rights for the first
time. By this time most of the timber claim "settlers" had left the Prospect
area and the Rogue River Timber Company controlled virtually all of the
stands on Prospect Flat.

1911 Work on a Crater Lake highway begun in the upper Rogue.

1912 First water power development constructed at-Prospect, which provided limited
electrical energy to the area.

1915 Oregon State Engineer withdrew all of the unappropriated direct flow of the












